From: Mike Perry

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Executive Council

Subject: Announcements

Good afternoon,

First, it is my pleasure to announce Carole Brown’s new title as Provost & VP of Academic Affairs. Carole will retain all of
her current duties and add Accreditation oversight to the Academic Affairs Department.

Next, it is my pleasure to recognize Sumer Avila on her move from Campus President Il to Vice Provost at the CAO.

Sumer has served in a variety of roles in education during the past 17 years; 10 years in K-12 as a Teacher, Vice Principal
and Principal and 7 years with SJVC as Director of Instruction, Fresno Campus Director and Regional Campus President
for Fresno, Madera, and Aviation campuses.

In her new role as Vice Provost, Sumer will focus on Accreditation and Program Compliance and will lead the charge for
Senior Accreditation. Greg Osborn and Crystal VanderTuig will work together with Sumer to reach college
objectives. Sumer will work under the guidance of Carole Brown, Provost/VP of Academic Affairs.

Sumer earned her Doctorate in Organizational Leadership from Brandman University in 2016, her Master’s Degree in
Education from CUSF in 2006, a multiple subject teaching credential and administrative credential from CSUF, as well as
a Bachelor’s Degree in Psychology in 2000.

Finally, it is my pleasure to announce that Senior Manager Mike Abril, Vice President of Legal & Regulatory Affairs, will
transition from supervising the Accreditation Department, which he has led since 2014, to his new role in supervising the
Human Resources (HR) Department.

Prior to joining SIVC in December 2012, Mr. Abril was in private law practice, including his representation of SIVC in
business and real estate matters. Mike Abril has worked closely with the HR Department since joining the College in
employment law compliance.

His oversight will open the door for expanded services and functions of the HR Department.

Please join me in congratulating Carole, Sumer, and Mike!
Mike

Michael D. Perry
President & Chief Executive Officer
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